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Alithograph titled

"Shibanishikubo Hachimangi Shrine
(Shibanishikubo-Hachimangii no Zu)"

from The New Tokyo Famous Sites
(Shinsen Tokyo-meisho Zue), 1901
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Atago-cho

This town was named after the Atago-jinja shrine existing in the town. In the 5th year of the Meiji
period (1872) the new town Atago-cho 1-chome was born. It united the Atago-jinja shrine territory,
temple territories and the samurai residences. The Atago-jinja shrine or temples including Seishgji
still exist in the present area.

The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town
names, each of which in most cases represents
its own history of the beginning or the
location.
Kamiya-cho

Nishikubo-hiromachi In the 19th year of the Keicho period (1614) this town originally started as a residential area, named
In the 5th year of the Meiji period (1872) this town Nishikubo-tamachi, for those close to Ieyasu, the founder of the Tokugawa regime. In the 9th year of
the Genroku period (1696) the residential area changed gradually into one for trademen, and at the same time

was born, uniting Nishikuboddbd-cho, Shibatoyama- : . : .
the town was renamed Kamiya-cho after the former occupant's native place Kamiya-mura (village).

chd, Seishgji-monzen (temple town) and Seiryuji-
monzen (temple town). There was the Hirokgji Nishikubohachiman-cho
(wide main street) leading to the Nishikubo-dori
Street from the Nehan Gate of Zjoji temple in
the south of the town. This street is the origin of
the town's name.

The area later occupied by the town was originally within the grounds of Daiydji temple and
Nishikubohachiman-jinja shrine. Trademen's town appeared in front of Daiydji temple before one
knows, and also within the ground of the shrine in the 2nd year of the Genbun period (1737). In the 2nd
year of the Meiji period (1869), including near-by residences of shogunal samurais, both the towns
were united to develop into a single town named Nishikubohachiman-cho after the shrine.
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